From: Ken Ross

To: dps.sm.753citations
Subject: RE: Larry Masci Electric, Inc. - 24-02670 - 24-9389-01 __ Request for UDig NY Certified Excavator Program Training
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:32:49 PM
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Good afternoon, Robert.
Ken at Larry Masci Electric.
I have 7 of my guys certified for the CEP. | may have a couple more stragglers in the near future.

Here’s a screen shot from UdigNY.

Thank you.
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Project Manager
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Larry Masci Electric
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Webster, NY 14580

Disclaimer:

This message is intended only for use by the intended party and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, then any review,
dissemination, replication or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this message and
allattachments.

**Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:04 PM
To: Ken Ross <Ken@larrymascielectric.com>
Subject: Larry Masci Electric, Inc. - 24-02670 - 24-9389-01 __ Request for UDig NY Certified Excavator Program Training

Good Afternoon Ken,

Staff has received the payment in the amount of $6,000 and the signed Consent Order agreement. In order to comply with the Consent Order
Agreement section 6 states: “ Respondent agrees to contact UDig NY at (315) 437-7394 or (800) 9627962 to schedule the Certified Excavator
Program for all of its employees involved in excavation work. The program will be completed on or before June 20, 2025. To verify compliance
with this clause, Respondent will email a copy of Certified Excavator Program certificates to dps.sm.753citations@dps.ny.gov by June 27,
2025.” The UDig NY training is required and a refund payment will be made in the amount of $50 for each employee who complete training up to
$1,000 (max of 20 employees).

If you have already completed the training, please provide the certificates. If not, please complete the UDig NY Certified Excavator Program
training by 6/20/2025. The training certificates can be emailed to dps.sm.753citations@dps.ny.gov .

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions!

Sincerely,

Robert Jucha

Utility Engineering Specialist 2 (Gas Pipeline Safety)

NYS Department of Public Service

Office of Energy System Planning and Performance (ESPP)
(518) 474-5452 (0)

(518) 461-7304 (C)

(518) 473-5625 (F)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained within this transmittal should be treated as CONFIDENTIAL and PROTECTED from public disclosure under
applicable laws. This information is intended for use by authorized governmental employees only. Any unauthorized public disclosure, dissemination or copying of
this information is strictly prohibited.

“All discussions with Department of Public Service (DPS) technical Staff regarding ongoing matters are collaborative and deliberative in nature. DPS Staff cannot serve
in an advisory capacity to any utility. DPS Staff cannot waive or abrogate the Public Service Law, Regulations, or Commission Orders. No act or statement by a DPS
Staff member can affect the authority of the Public Service Commission to enforce the Public Service Law, Regulations, or Commission Orders.”
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6/20/25, 11:49 AM

Irth Training

@™ larry cassatt
@ Larry Masci Electric

<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p>

Certified Excavator Program
E;I
Trained by:UDig NY

Complete Jun 14, 2025
Continuing Education Due:

larry masci electric

Jun 14, 2026 Incomplete
Jun 14, 2027 Incomplete
Jun 14, 2028 Incomplete
Jun 14, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



6/20/25, 11:49 AM

Irth Training

@™ matt Delucia
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

Complete Jun 12,2025
Continuing Education Due:

larry masci electric

Jun 12, 2026 Incomplete
Jun 12, 2027 Incomplete
Jun 12, 2028 Incomplete
Jun 12, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



6/20/25, 11:49 AM Irth Training

@™ Andrew krienke
@ Larry Masci Electric
Complete Jul 17, 2024

<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p>

larry masci electric

Jul 17,2026 Incomplete

EI Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Jul 17, 2025 Complete
)

Trained by:UDig NY

Jul 17,2027 Incomplete
Jul 17,2028 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



6/20/25, 11:50 AM Irth Training

®™ Kenneth Ross
@ Larry Masci Electric
Complete Jun 11, 2025

<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p>

larry masci electric

Jun 11, 2027 Incomplete

Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Jun 11, 2026 Incomplete
)

Trained by:UDig NY

Jun 11, 2028 Incomplete
Jun 11, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification

7



6/20/25, 11:50 AM Irth Training

®™ Evan Schoenberger
@ Larry Masci Electric
Complete Jun 16, 2025

<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p>

larry masci electric

Jun 16, 2027 Incomplete

EI Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Jun 16, 2026 Incomplete
)

Trained by:UDig NY

Jun 16, 2028 Incomplete
Jun 16, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification
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6/20/25, 11:50 AM Irth Training

®™ Robert Wandersee
@ Larry Masci Electric
Complete Jun 18, 2025

<p>The certification program sets the safety standard for industry professionals. Certified
individuals work to protect underground utilities and communities.</p>

larry masci electric

Jun 18, 2027 Incomplete

EI Certified Excavator Program Continuing Education Due: Jun 18, 2026 Incomplete
)

Trained by:UDig NY

Jun 18, 2028 Incomplete
Jun 18, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification
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6/20/25, 11:49 AM

Irth Training

® Brian Austin
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

Complete Jun 13, 2025
Continuing Education Due:

larry masci electric

Jun 13, 2026 Incomplete
Jun 13, 2027 Incomplete
Jun 13, 2028 Incomplete
Jun 13, 2029 Incomplete

https://learning.digsafelynewyork.com/4ig/trainingverification
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